
Radio Tower Bid #23033 RFI Ques�ons – ADDENDUM 3-7-23 

1.) 4.2: is this part of the tower contractors responsibility. If so, please provide details or  

 drawings. This sec�on contains general prac�ces applicable to the tower contractor if provided 

as part of their work. 

 

2.)  4.22: Is this part of the tower contractors responsibility. If so, please provide details or  

 drawings. Not applicable, provided by others. 

 

3.) 5.10: As part of this bid do we include FAA tower ligh�ng? Yes, if required by FAA. A preliminary 

study indicated FAA ligh�ng is not required. Please note the Tower Contractor is required to 

perform their own due diligence on FAA ligh�ng requirement. 

 

4.)  5.10.h:. Where would the 66 block be located please provide details and drawings? 5.10.H: If 

applicable, the 66 Block will be in the Building Server Room. See the response on 5.10 for FAA 

Ligh�ng requirement. 

 

5.)  6.1: Per sec�on 5.13 it states all conduits for RF electrical etc. be installed by the  

 electrical contractor. Please clarify. Not applicable, provided by others. Sec�on 6.1: The entry 

port for the Auxcomm Tower is provided and installed by others. 

 

6.)  6.2: Please provide details and drawings. Not applicable, provided by others. 

 

7.)  6.4: Is it the tower contractor responsibility to install the entry ports in the newly built  

 building please provide details and drawings. Not applicable, the entry ports are provided by 

others. Not applicable, provided by others. 

 

8.)  7.a. What installa�ons should be coordinated as this RFP states everything to be  

 installed on the tower is to be completed by others. The antenna, antenna mounts, and cabling 

will be supplied and installed by other. The Auxcomm tower, however, requires the Tower 

Contractor to provide and install the center mast and the associated equipment including the 

provisions for the bypass grounding kit (RFB 4.23, items 5 through 6). 

 

b. Please provide details of exactly what is required. I believe this is part of the radio system that 

is not part of this bid. Not applicable, provided by others. 

 

c. Please provide more detail related to what is required for the proposed radio  equipment. Is 

this the tower contractor's responsibility? Not applicable, provided by others. 

 

 

9.) 8.a Please clarify what exactly this means as this RFP references new towers and not  

 electrical and mechanical systems. Not applicable, the facility electrical and mechanical systems 

are provided by others. The tower contractor, however, is responsible for verifica�on tes�ng of the 

equipment installed as part of their proposal such as the rota�ng center mast for the Auxcomm 

tower. 

 

 


